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From: Peter M <|} NG

Sent: Thu, 4 Feb 2021 13:01:03 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Laura Binnie ||| | |

Cc: Craig Campbell <\ | N > S2:2h Thomton [

Angus Licwellyn [ - My los Farlcy
- . | 2sh: Smithics - -

Subject: Re: ACT Timeline

Further to this, Lisa is talking about flying to Canberra on Friday next week

to do a stand-up at Parliament House and any interviews that can be arranged. She also raises the issue of
promotion. - how soon we go and whether we identify our talent in the promos. All points for considered
discussion.

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Feb 2021, at 4:42 pm, Laura Binnie <lbinnie@networkten.com.au> wrote:

Hi Craig,

We're most likely looking at Monday the 15th to air the story, as it looks like that's when Sam wiill
be publishing her feature with News.com.au.

Dr Rosemary Laing will likely be the expert (filmed ahead of time and using an NDA agreement).

And won't be approaching any of the political or police contacts until the morning of the day of
airing - giving them a mid-afternoon deadline.

Craig, we'd also strongly urge you to chat to Sam Maiden to discuss the release and publication
date - as Lisa is still very keen to run it on Sunday. Angus has been talking to Sam, but it would be
worth you touching base with her too.

From: Craig Campbell <} NG >

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 3:20 PM

To: Laura Binnie || NG > P<tc-' I > 5212h Thornton
e —n

Subject: ACT Timeline

Can Sarah & I get a time-line on interviews and approaches for the remainder of the shoot.

Also what is the proposed TX date and when will News.com be publishing?

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer
<PastedGraphic-1 tiff>

Level 4, Como Building,
620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141
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